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	4.  ISSUED BY:

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Ames Research Center

Acquisition Division

Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000
	5.  SUBMIT OFFERS TO:

MAIL:
National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Ames Research Center


Attn:  M/S 213-13


Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000

FAX:
N/A
HANDCARRY:
Building N213-13, Room 216
E-MAIL:
N/A

	6.  CLOSING DATE/TIME:
November 10, 2004, 2:00 P.M. Local Time.

	7.  DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENT

	NNA04074889R, Construction Project to Install a Permeable Reactive Barrier,  NASA Ames Research Center, Moffett Field, California



	8.  FOR INFORMATION, CONTACT:

	NAME
Charles W. Ady 
A
	CODE
JAZ
	TITLE
Contracting Officer

	PHONE
(650) 604-3629
	FAX
(650) 604-4984
	E-MAIL ADDRESS  Charlie.Ady@nasa.gov

	9.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT

The purpose of this amendment is to:

1. The due date for the receipt of offers is November 10, 2004, 2:00 P.M. Local Time.
2. Attached are clarifications and answers to questions submitted by contractors. 
3. An updated Planholders list is provided for your information. 

4. A copy of the Pre-bid conference attendance sheet is also provided for your information.




1.
Question:  Per the Site Walk, the trench will require that two trees be removed.  Is there a 

requirement to replace the two trees?

Answer:  NASA policy is that trees that are removed shall be replaced.  The two trees in question are Monterey Pines.  If it is necessary to remove them, replacement Monterey Pines shall be planted in a location near the original location.

2.
Question:  Specification Section 01110 Paragraph 1.6.1 states that the existing utility lines have been field-verified by a utility locator survey.  What was the specific method used in this survey to field verify these locations?

Answer:  Electromagnetic pipe and cable location technology was used to designate the existing utilities.  Physical verification by potholing was not performed.

3.
Question:  Drawing C-1 states that the existing Titan I Rocket display is to be moved to a location designated by the Contracting Officer.  What is the approximate weight of this display and the approximate distance the rocket display needs to be moved?

Answer:  The Titan I Rocket display will be removed by NASA prior to PRB construction.

4.
Question:  Are there any NASA traffic control requirements for the work in RT Jones Road?

Answer:  Traffic Provisions are described in Specification Section 01500, Paragraph 3.3.

5.
Question:  Specification Section 02998, Paragraph 1.7 references boring logs for the Design Basis Report and for environmental investigations.  Is it possible to obtain a copy of all geotechnical as well as chemical data of the soils in or near the footprint of the trench?

Answer:  A CD containing the complete Design Basis Report is being sent to all plan holders.

6.
Question:  Can additional geotechnical soil boring data along the proposed PRB alignment and in the general area be provided to Contractors?

Answer:  A CD containing the complete Design Basis Report is being sent to all plan holders.

7.
Question:  Please provide test pit records, boring logs, or Geoprobe logs for all subsurface investigations performed near the PRB construction area.

Answer:  A CD containing the complete Design Basis Report is being sent to all plan holders.

8.
Question:  Please provide representative soil boring logs, made to depths of at least the bottom of the trench, adjacent to the PRB alignment and results of any testing performed on these borings.

Answer:  A CD containing the complete Design Basis Report is being sent to all plan holders.

9.
Question:  Please provide results of any slug or well pumping tests performed near the PRB construction area.

Answer:  Excel files containing the requested information are being sent to all plan holders.

10.
Question:  Please provide any water level information collected from monitoring wells near the PRB alignment for the last two years.

Answer:  Excel files containing the requested information are being sent to all plan holders.

11.
Question:  Refer to Specification Section 02999, Paragraph 1.4 (b).  You refer to a requirement for an on site “Quality Control Engineer” for the PRB construction.  Rather than a licensed CA Professional Engineer can such a person be a technician experienced in performing quality control testing of bio-polymer slurry?  Secondly, since the amount of physical testing is part time work, can the slurry trench manager/superintendent also perform the duties of this technician?

Answer:  Yes, to both questions.

12.
Question:  Please identify a fire hydrant on the NASA side of the fence nearest to the work as a water source for preparation of the bio-polymer slurry and other site uses.  Also indicate the procedure for use and for opening and closing the valve, including base access, if required.

Answer:  There is a two-inch domestic water line, previously used for irrigation that may be used by the contractor.  It is located near the Space Shuttle model.  Base access is not required.
13. Question:  The RFP places the H&S Plan AFTER the Price Submittal Requirements, indicating its location in the proposal would be within Volume B.  Is it acceptable to place the Health and Safety Plan after Tab (4), Utilization of Small Disadvantaged Business?
Answer:  Yes.
14. Question:  The RFP indicates the Installation Plan and Schedule is a non-page counted section under Tab (3).  It seems to be misplaced there, as Tab (4), Utilization of Small Disadvantaged Business is a page-counted section.  Is there a preferred location within the proposal for the Installation Plan and Schedule, given the 20-page limit of the entire document? 

Answer:  Keep it in the same tab.  As stated the page limitation does not include the installation plan and schedule.
15. Question:  Per Section M.1.a(3), the 120 calendar day project duration includes submittals and procurement.  Assuming the iron takes 3-4 months to procure, are we left with potentially zero days to complete the field work?  Please provide clarification.

Answer:  Delete 120 calendar days in paragraph F.2, Page F-1 in the solicitation.  Completion date of the contract will be predicated by the final, negotiated, and approved schedule of the Contractor that will get the award.

16. Question:  The contract documents state that the period of performance will be 120 days after notice to proceed.  During the bid walk it was mentioned that the notice to proceed would be issued after the delivery schedule of the iron was determined so that the 120 days would start about the same time as the iron delivery.  Could you please clarify when the Notice to Proceed will be issued with regard to the delivery of the iron?  The suggested supplier has stated that they cannot commit to a production run or delivery at this time.

Answer: Delete 120 calendar days in paragraph F.2, Page F-1 in the solicitation.  Completion date of the contract will be predicated by the final, negotiated, and approved schedule of the Contractor that will get the award.
17. Question:  Can the name of the site restoration contractor and any additional preferred subcontractors be provided to the Prime Contractors?

Answer:  It is the Prime contractor’s responsibility to subcontract.
18. Question:  Can a time extension to the RFP be granted to October 28, 2004?

Answer:  It has been extended in Amendment #2 to November 10, 2004.
19. Question:  Please provide the clearance procedures for overnight carrier deliver (i.e. FedEx).

Answer:  No clearance procedure, normally FedEx has access to the Center daily; however, it is the responsibility of the Offerors to reach the Government office designated in the solicitation by the time specified in the solicitation.
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